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U.S. NUCLEAR, INC.

P 0. Box 680

oncﬁuﬁ&gcs R Qubiegsge 37830

Ph 615 482 4026
Twx B0 ©72 104

March 28, 1979

Mr. Jack T. sutherland, Chief
Fuel Facility and Materials
safety Branch
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 11
230 Peachtree Street, N. W.
Atlanta, Georgla 30303 Ref: USNI-SCW-9015

Dear Mr. Ssutherland:

1n accordance with vour letter dated February 1, 1979,

U. S. Nuclear will review the terminatlior reports of all
employees. Any reports which are found toO be deficient
will be corrected and a letter will be sent to the emnlovee
with the corrected information. Since v. S. Nuclear does
not intend to do any additional work with the handlina of
radioactive materials, this situation is not expected tc
arise in the future. In the event U. §. Nuclear should
handle radioactive materials 1n the future, U. 6. Nucleat
will 1nitiate a second review of the letter prior to thear
being sent. Full compliance 18 expected by May 1, 1979.

Yours very trulv,
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sam C. Veaver
President

SCw:krt

79042503717



